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Meyers, Robert COE c2c-’flc
From: Meyers, Robert COE

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 2:49 PM

To: Meyers, Robert COE

Subject: Inquiry

I spoke to Vernita Chandler in late April 2006, who works for the Parks Department for Miami-Dade County, and
she wanted to know whether her county employment precluded her from sifting on the board of her church. I
advised her that these activities did not amount to outside employment, but she couldn’t be involved in any
capacity if her church decided to seek funds or grants from Miami-Dade County.

Robert Meyers

5/10/2006


